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RE: Re:Re:FW: RFQ: ARPR180224-F il = sl &l 4 B AR VE Bl 2Kl H i
K N: Wang Weichen T4E/%(PD,SGM) <Weichenl_Wang@saic-gm.com> [ [a]: 2018-08-24 15:23

Wtk N: ik <zhonglan@cct.cn>;

A

F#R  Ivan Wang

Buyer,SGM Purchasing Dept.(GP)

Tel: (+86 21) 2891 7275

Mobile:13636615786

Mailbox: Weichenl_Wang@shanghaigm.com

Address: JEZREHF, HIES1500S, 201206
AT 2B-02-03
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From: ff X, <zhonglan@cct.cn>

Sent: 201848 H 24H 10:50

To: Wang Weichen £ 4E /% (PD,SGM) <Weichen1 Wang@saic-gm.com>
Subject: Re:Re:FW: RFQ: ARPR180224-Z5 1 =% j 40 47 Ji S AV 5 K W Ff i
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CHINA COMFORT TRAVEL GROUP CO.,LTD.
JRENEE ] o 2 8 8 25 R A T 40
COMFORT MICE SERVICE
%, ZHONG LAN
H1i% / + 86 (10) 6587 0550
f£3 / + 86 (10) 6587 0596
FHL/+86 1391019 3620
F I/ www.cct.cn

sksksksksksk sksksksksksksksk sksksksksksksksksk sksksksksksksksk sksksksksksk

Email Disclaimer

The information 1in this email 1is confidential and may be legally
privileged. It 1is intended solely for the addressee. Access to this
email by anyone else 1is unauthorised

If you are not the intended recipient, any disclosure, copying
distribution or any action taken or omitted to be taken 1in reliance
on 1it, 1is prohibited and may be unlawful.

Any opinions or advice contained in this email are subject to the
terms and conditions expressed in the governing SGM client

engagement letter and should not be relied upon unless they are
confirmed in writing on SGM' s letterhead
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